Call To Order: Teri Shoemaker

Teri opened the meeting at 7:09

Reading of Past Minutes : _____ made a motion to have the minutes be approved. _____ seconded.

Board Reports:

PRESIDENT Extravaganza Mayor's invite for Nov 20. There are 3 levels to support. Would we like to? \$1500, 500 or 350. Pickleball tnmt Oct 12 \$50/player register by Oct 5. Goes to support Mayor's Children's Fund *Barry is saying we should ask at General meeting what line item the \$350 comes out of? *There was discussion and ended up with \$350 as the recommendation if we do it.

VP Patty Stadler told us about the Commerce meeting (Guilder's club- supporting those with cancer and their families). In Olathe they support families through El Centro.

TREASURER Barrie let us know that Sweet 6 has 11 participants with more to go. Active dues are 90% collected. Sustainers are missing dues paid. Website got a great deal to renew. Homeless outreach we paid \$582. Craftputt gave us a donation. 3 scholarships were given \$1000 each.

Standing Committee Reports:

PLACEMENT Carla Castrop updated Nominating Committee. Took Robbie off as co-chair for hospitality.

COMMUNITY NEEDS no report

PROVISIONAL Carla Castrop let us know we have 3 provisionals.

STARFISH Mary Cobb is letting us know one of the leaders, Tom, is hurt from a motorcycle accident. They are looking at a new location bc of the I-35 interchange.

STARFISH pm Shobha is keeping same evening and will do a sign-up genius. Needs her committee to let know ahead of time so the project can be figured out ahead of time.

*HOSPICE HOUSE Shobha says the snacks are a go. Question on whether or not we do meals for Hospice house? 24 people plus staff. *Do we do this? One month at a time?

DAYTIME BINGO Susie reported that Lanie bought a new white board for bingo. The other one broke. They use it to write the letters/numbers.

COMMUNICATIONS Leesa reported that Cindy is doing website and FB. Leesa is doing marketing, blue book, etc. Leesa is moving to sustainer next year, so we need to think about her replacement. Robbie is offering her help. *Ask at general meeting *Recommending everyone to wear nametag.

CRAFTERS Lanie is adding Virgina to committee. Pam had back surgery and still is not 100%. Carla let us know that Center of Grace also needs blankets. Glasses holder, made out of felt, could be another idea for hospital patients. Lanie will follow up with Olathe Med.

MEMBER AT LARGE Lanie sent a card to Caye for her broken wrist, Desiree George has breast cancer and is going through treatments.

CYCLONE Day Margaret reported we have labeled and are adding another day to sort clothes. Principal wants to do a grand opening in September. How about an OJSL grand opening also? Taking donations- gift cards for dressier clothes \$10,20, new socks, new underwear, full size bottles, casual clothes not dressy. No shoes please.

ADMISSIONS Stacey no report

SWEET 6 Mary Cobb reported 3 judges and ready to go with main stage. Bring a chair if you want to come and support it. Sept 5- 6pm.

HOSPITALITY Mary Cobb says they are ready for meetings with decorations. Calendared out dinner schedule. May 1 banquet at Grayson Clubhouse.

FUNDRAISING Hamburger Mary's in fall, pancake breakfast again Feb 22, Mary Kay for December, Fabulous Fern cookie bags to come. 50/50 raffle at meetings. Other idea is in the works.

NEW EDUCATOR baskets were given for new teachers.

GARAGE SALE ROUNDUP took a collection to Center of Grace. Talking about offering to take a collection at meetings. Ami gave OJSL info so the givers would know who was taking it.

New Business: none

There was a motion to adjourn by Patty and Carla seconded. Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:35 pm